BLOOD TEST NOT DONE BY PATIENT SIDE.
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Name

Plan

: Mr. Akshit Garg Age: 30Y

Sex: M

Address : delhi- 110065

: ARCOFEMI MEDIWHEEL PMC CREDIT PAN INDIA OP
AGREEMENT

UHID:SCHIL.0000025055

LRI

H1I .O 250

OP Number:SCHIOPV38594
Bill No :SCHI-OCR-12841
Date  :30.10.2024 09:04

I

Sno

Serive Type/ServiceName

Department

ARCOFEMI - MEDIWHEEL - PMC PACK H - PAN INDIA - FY2324

BILIRUBIN, TOTAL - SERUM

GLUCOSE, FASTING

HEMOGRAM + PERIPHERAL SMEAR

ALANINE AMINOTRANSFERASE (ALT/SGPT), SERUM

COMPLETE URINE EXAMINATION

PERIPHERAL SMEAR

EcaG N

CREATININE, SERUM

IGLUCOSE, POST PRANDIAL (PP), 2 HOURS (POST MEAL)

-RAY CHESTPA v .~

FITNESS BY GENERAL PHYSICIAN

BLOOD GROUP ABO AND RH FACTOR

7.%._.._
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[OPTHAL BY GENERAL Fi{YSICIAN x%—"

T4[BUN/CREATININE RATIO




PHC Desk

From: noreply@apolloclinics.info
Sent: 28 October 2024 17:15
To: network@mediwheel.in
Cc: phc.klc@apollospectra.com; syamsunder.m@apollohl.com;
ccklc@apollospectra.com
Subject: Your appointment is confirmed
Dear Akshit Garg,

Greetings from Apollo Clinics,

Your corporate health check appointment is confirmed at SPECTRA NEHRU ENCLAVE clinic on 2024-
10-30 at 09:15-09:30.

Payment Mode
Corporate Name | ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Agreement [ARCOFEMI MEDIWHEEL PMC CREDIT PAN INDIA OP
Name ' AGREEMENT]

Package Name | [ARCOFEMI - MEDIWHEEL - PMC PACK H - PAN INDIA - FY2324]

"Kindly carry with you relevant documents such as HR issued authorization letter and or
appointment confirmation mail and or valid government ID proof and or company ID card and or
voucher as per our agreement with your company or sponsor."

Note: Video recording or taking photos inside the clinic premises or during camps is not allowed
and would attract legal consequences.

Note: Also once appointment is booked, based on availability of doctors at clinics tests will
happen, any pending test will happen based on doctor availability and clinics will be updating the
same to customers.

Instructions to be followed for a health check:

1. Please ensure you are on complete fasting for 10-To-12-Hours prior to check.

2. During fasting time do not take any kind of alcohol, cigarettes, tobacco or any other liquids (except
Water) in the morning. If any medications taken, pls inform our staff before health check.

3. Please bring all your medical prescriptions and previous health medical records with you.
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Today at 9:09 am

Dear Akshit Garg,

We have received your booking request for the following health
checkup,

User Package Name : Pre-Employment Health Checkup Male

. ARCOFEMI MEDIWHEEL - PRE

Package Code  ppin) GYMENT- H
Name of . e
Diagnostic/Hospital Apollo Spectra - Nehru Enclave

Address of R-2, Nehru Enclave, Near
Diagnostic/Hospital yover, New De

Appointment Date - 30-10-2024

Preferred Time 08:30 AM - 09:00 AM

Member Information N
[Booked Member Name age [Gender
|Akshit Garg pO year [Male

Tests included in this Package

ESR

Blood Glucose (Fasting)
Creatinine

Bilirubin Total

Blood Glucose (Post Prandial)
SGPT

BUN

cBC

Blood Group ABO RH Typing
Chest X-ray

ECG

General Physician Consultation
Eye Check-up Consultation

* 8 & 8 8 ° s 8 s 8 s 8w

Thanks,
Mediwheel Team

Please Download Mediwheel App

on Clich

here



ﬁ

CERTIFICATE OF MEDICAL FITNESS

This is to certify that [ have conducted the clinical examination
of Ples kt{.’ (any on %0 }L(‘)

After reviewing the medical history ad on clinical examination it has been found
that he/she is

s Medically Fit

Tick

e Fit with restrictions/recommendations

Though following restrictions have been revealed, in my opinion, these are
not impediments to the job.

However the employee should follow the advice/medication that has
been communicated to him/her.

Review after

e Currently Unfit.

Review after recommended

'Y Unfit




Pre - Emplovment Medical Check - up Status report

Date:
30 )\o #
This is to certify that Mr. /Ms. /Mrs. MM\/\\P
2)03 L,Mﬂg pre-employment medical cheek-up on
3 0/113

is declared medlcall@ NFIT

for duties. ﬂQ’Y = \__g
CL ey




PRE - EMPLOYMENT EXAMINATION

Name - Akg\m t‘ Age / Sex - 30 Date- g 0/70
MRN: & <o S“S Company’s Name : A_g ot - j
Significant History N C

=5

General Physical Examination

Height: Pf\) Weight : O\ 3 . 9) BP: [&O 8@ y/._(j
Pulse : é Pallor U\JO Temp@
Edema ﬂo Cyanosis: (N ) LN.: P
' TR &
Jaundice : WO Other:

Respiratory : Q) L’QQ-C{/L/

Abdomen :

Ear Examination:

Blood Test :
Urine :
CXR:
Reports are attached herewith

Recommendation

Final lmpressio@ UNFIT

Reprente sl
L —

Cardiovascular: K\l %L@
CNS : N @9

Findings

Stool :

ECG :@

(Signature o



ID: 25055 30-10-2024 09:46:08

aksit HR : 90 bpm Diagnosis Information:
Male 30Years P OS5 mS Sinus Rhythm
Reqi Noi = PR : 146 ms ***Normal ECG**#
QRS 74— ms
QT/QTc¢Bz : 339/416 ms
P/QRS/T + 59/51/39 £
RVS5/8V1 : 1.015/0.641 mV

Report Confirmed by:

. 0.67~25Hz ACS50 25mm/s 10mm/mV 4*25s+Ir V222 SEMIP V192 APOLLO SPECIALTY HOSPITALS
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Apollo Spectra Hospitals: Plot No. A-2, Chirag Enclave, Greater Kailash -1, New Delhi-110048
Ph:011-40465555,9910995018 | www.apollospectra.com

Apollo Specialty Hospital Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U85100TG2009PTC099414
Regd Office: 7-1-617/A,615 & 616, Imperial Towers, 7th Floor, Ameerpet, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500038
Ph No:040-4904 7777 | www.apollohl.com



Apollo Spectra
b lHosPITALS
DIGITAL X-RAY REPORTSpecialists in Surgery

NAME: AKSHIT DATE: 30.10.2024
UHID NO : 25055 AGE: 30YRS/ SEX: M

X-RAY CHEST PA VIEW

Both the lung fields show no active parenchymal pathology.
Both the costophrenic angles are clear.

Heart size is normal.

Both the domes of diaphragm are normal.

Bony thorax appears normal.

IMPRESSION: NO SIGNIFICANT ABNORMALITY

Please correlate clinically and with lab investigations

A
DMIK}\ AGARWAL
£ tant Radiologist

Dr. DEEPIKA AGARWAL
Consultant Radiologist
DMC No. 56777
Apollo Speciality Hospitals (P) Ltd.
A-2, Chirag Enclave, Greater Kailash-1
New Delhi-110048

Apollo Spectra Hospitals: Plot No. A-2, Chirag Enclave, Greater Kailash - 1, New Delhi - 110048
Ph.:011-40465555, 9910995018 | www.apollospectra.com

Apollo Specialty Hospitals Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U85100TG2009PTC099414
Regd. Office: 7-1-617/A, 615& 616, Imperial Towers, 7th Floor, Ameerpet, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500038
Ph No: 040-4904 7777 | www.apollohl.com



